
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080567 Sale Date - 10/22/2008

Bid item 3  Concrete Barrier, Type A, APP should be 343 feet and not 63 feet.  On plan sheet 3 it details where 318 feet of this 
barrier is to be placed and on plan sheet 35 it details another 25 feet which makes the total 343 feet.

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008 1Question Number:

This project was delayed from last letting. Will a addendum be issued addressing any changes to the contract documents?

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008

The addendum was posted Friday Oct 17.

2Question Number:

 For the sealing of epoxy urethane does all the existing epoxy urethane need to be removed?

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008

Surface Preparation as per CMS ITEM 512.03(F.) "Remove dust, dirt, oil, wax, curing compounds, efflorescence, 

laitance, coatings and other foreign materials from surfaces to be sealed."

3Question Number:

  I have the following questions concerning the median inlet and barrier repairs.1)How will this work be protected from traffic. 
Portable Concrete Barrier and Impact attenuators are usually provided for this type of work. We estimate the need of 52 ea WZ 

  Impact attenuators and appoximately 3000 lf of PCB. Please address these items.2) Standard Barrier Type A & Type B do 
  not contain rebar. The barrier being replaced has a reinforcing cage. What is required in the barrier we are replacing.

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008 4Question Number:

There is no pay item for Removal of Concrete Barrier.  Is it the Departments intent to remove and replace item 622 Concrete 
Barrier, Type A, As Per Plan and item 622 Concrete Barrier, Type B, As Per Plan under references 3 and 4?  If not, will the 
Department be adding by addendum a bid item for Removal of Concrete Barrier?  Also, will the contractor be expected to protect 
the opening created in the median concrete barrier for removal of the existing barrier junction boxes that is anticipated per plan 
note on sheet 35 or 57?  Will a bid item for Temporary Concrete Barrier Wall and WZ Impact Attenuator be added to protect the 
opening?

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008 5Question Number:

PN 420 is included in the proposal for this project.  Will Part 2 paving work be subject to PN 420 Smoothness even though it is 
outside of the PN 420 designer note parameters?  Should PN 470 be specified for Part 2 and PN 420 be specific to Part 1?

Question Submitted: 11/4/2008 6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


